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_stone between 1825 and 1840, in a retarditaire interpretation

Medical Hall is located northeast of Bel Air, Maryland on the
east side of Md. Route 154 one mile north of Schucks Corner.
The property consists of a Federal style dwelling, six out-
buildings, and at least three archaeological sites.

The house, Medical Hall (HA-3) was constructed of stuccoed

of the Georgian-Federal period vernacular. Typically the
structure is five bays long, two bays wide, and two and one
half stories high. The windows have shutters and six over six
sashes. Three dormers, one at. each end bay with the third in
the center, project from the "A" roof. A chimney is located
in each gable end. The structure stands above a lighted base-~
ment. The principal (west) facade has a centrally placed door
with sidelights and a rectangular transom subdivided in a ra-
diating pattern usually associated with elliptical fan lights.

The interior follows the norm with a central hall opening on to
two rooms on either side. The woodwork consists of block trim
and wide mouldings. The hall now contains four panels French
griselle scenic wall paper depicting scenes of the French Rev-
olution. The two south parlors contain paneling which pre-
dates Medical Hall. It came from Belvidere, an early Harford
County house located in what is now Aberdeen Proving Grounds
and destroyed in 1942. '

Immediately south of Medical Hall is a stone springhouse
(HA-843) -which 20th century owners have converted into a pump-
house.

East of Medical Hall is a stone cottage (HA-982) believed to
be a 19th century tenant house. The three bay structure is
two stories high. The first floor windows have six over six
lights while there on the second floor are three over' three.
The gable end second floor window in contrast has six over
six sashes.
stone or brick. The "A" roof has deep eaves and a central
chimney, a modern replacement of a central flue for stoves.

Three structures are located south of Medical Hall: a smoke-
house (HA-252), spring house (HA-254), and a dwelling (HA-253)
The substantial character of their fabric and the 18th
century style appearance lend currency to the belief these
structures consisted of the nucleus of the original farm com-
plex. The spring house was constructed of stone and sits low
to the ground under its "a" roof. The smoke house is similarly
a stone building but is a full story and a half. A square
window is located in the gable end with a door on the adjoin-
ing side. The dwelling is an interesting three part, "L"

(See Continuation Sheet)
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The importance of the Medical Hall complex centers around its
historical association with John Archer, (1741-1810), the first
man to receive a degree in medicine in America. Archer was
first in the first class to receive degrees in medicine from |
the Philadelphia College, the earliest chartered medical
school.l Prior to that time he had been one of an estimated
3500 practitioners without a degree.

Archer treated countless patients from his office (HA-844),

. taught medicine to fifty students, and initiated innoculation
for whooping cough. He devoted much of his time to the needs
of the poor. Archer founded the Harford County Medical So-
ciety and was a charter memker of the Medical and Chirurgical
Faculty of Maryland.

Archer's public service extended to a direct participation in
the American Revolution.

As a member of the HA Co. Committee of Safety he signed the
Bush Resolution (1774) and the Bush Declaration (1775), two
documents which supported independence. He represented Har-
ford County in the convention which wrote the states first
constitution. Archer served as captain in the county militia.
"In 1782 he was judge of the orphans court. He terminated his
political career with two terms in'Congress (1801-1805).

John Archer had inherited his HA Co. home from his father, |
Thomas Archer who had come to Maryland to supervise a British
iron foundry on nearby Deer Creek.

lwilliam B. Postell, "Medical Education in Medical Schoolg
in Colonial America," International Record of Medicine, (June |
1958), 367, and Francis J. Packard, History of Medicine in the
.United States, Vol. III, (New York)1931, 1210-1213.

(See Continuation Sheet)




3 s p———

e o

T

Form 10-3000 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR STATE
_(uly 1969) NATIONAL PARK SERVICE Maryland
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES COUNTY
INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM Harford
FOR NPS USE ONLY
(continualion Sheef)#l ENTRY NUMBER OATL

(Number all entries) i

#7 Medical Hall Historic District

Description

shaped vernacular structure. The base of the "L" is a two story
stone structure two bays wide and two bays long. The windows have
six over six sashes and flat arched lintels.

A one and one half story stone structure adjoins one gable end at
a right angle forming the "I,". This section has a more steeply
pitched A roof than its neighbor and a much larger chimney stack
emerging from the gable end. A shed roof porch begins at the
center of the one and one half story stone section and extends
across the third frame section. 1t shares the same roof as well
as the shed porch with the one and one half story stone section.

In addition to the 19th and possibly late 18th century structures,
Medical Hall contains thé&timportant archaeological sites. of
primary significance is the site of Dr. John Archer's office and
medical school (HA-844). An 1860 landscape painting of the house
has substantiated the assertion that ruins south of Medical Hall
are the office. The dimensions of the ruins match those given

for Dr. Archer's office in an 1814 federal tax assessment for
Harford County.

To the north of Medical Hall on a rise of ground is the probable
site of Dr. Archer's first house ‘(HA--981) which he abandoned in
1777 because of reoccuring nightmares. Immediately adjacent to
the present Medical Hall is the. site of Archer's second house.

#8 Significance

Five of John Archer's six sons followed their father into medi-
cine. The sixth, Stevenson Archer, became a lawyer. In 1817 -
James Madison appointed him judge of the Mississippi Territory.
He returned to Maryland and ccntinued his political career as a
Congressman, judge of the circuit court, and Chief Justice of
Maryland (1844-1848) The association of Stevenson Archer with
Medical Hall gives the stxyucture historic significance.
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Medical Hall

Churchville vicinity

Harford County

Addendum: French Wallpaper

In December 1995, two French grisaille wallpaper sections remain in the stairhall of
Medical Hall in Churchville, Harford County. The wallpaper illustrates scenes from the
French Revolution.

The wallpaper originally ran along both sides of the stairhall, with two sections flanking
the dining room door and two sections flanking the parlor door. The remaining sections
are on the north wall, east and west of the dining room doorway. The section east of the
dining room door measures approximately 3'-3" wide and 4'-8" high. The section west of
the door measures approximately 3'-7" wide and 4'-9" high. The sections are mounted
approximately 2' above the floor. Each section is made up of panels approximately 20"
wide and 14" high. Ghosting indicates the panels overlap from 1-1/2" to 2". The
numbers 4 and 3 are visible on two of the lower panels of the east section. According to
Nancy Davis, curator of the Maryland Historical Society, the wallpaper is block printed.

Both sections of paper depict the storming of the Tuileries Palace in 1792. Mobs of
people on foot and on horseback surge across the panels, waving weapons and flags, the
action broken by clouds of smoke. The scenes are rich in detail. The buildings fill the
background, with aerial perspective and overlapping utilized to render depth.

Approximately 30% of the west section of paper has flaked off. There is some scoring of
the paper around the figures in the foreground. Approximately 40% of the east section is
missing, with some pencil graffiti in the lower left corner.

At this writing, the owner desires the removal of the wallpaper during the current
renovation of the house. The Maryland Historical Society will attempt to recover the

paper with assistance from the Medical Chirurgical Institute.

(Nancy Kurtz, 12/28/95)
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